

Minutes of a meeting of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council held on in Ingleby Cross Village Hall Wednesday 28th August 2024

Chairman: David Cook. Councillors: Hazel Warhurst, Barbara Funnell, Jenny Sedgwick Clerk: County Councillor: David Hugill Members of the Public: 3 people attended.

Min. No:		Resp.
226	To Receive and Approve Apologies for Absences by an Elected Member:	DC
	Tony Jones has tendered his resignation.	
227	To Approve and Sign Minutes of meeting held 31 st July 2024	DC &
	Approved and signed off by Chair, David Cook and seconded by Councillor Hazel	HW
	Warhurst.	
228	To Note Any Declarations of Business or other Interests by Elected Members:	DC
	None.	
229	Police report. One incident reported for violence against a person.	JS
230	Neighbourhood Watch Report:	JS
	One incident of cold calling from Bespoke Renovations reported. Trading	
	Standards informed and issued warning to company.	
231	Opportunity for Public Participation:	
	Residents invited to speak at an appropriate time as the meeting progresses.	DC
232	Beyond Housing. David Cook has liaised with Councillor Simon Myers and met	DC
	with Councillor David Hugill. Beyond Housing have not secured funding from	
	Homes England. David Cook will ask Clare Harrigan from Beyond to attend the	
	next Parish Council meeting on 25 th September and he will also liaise with	
	Angela Walmsley, North Yorkshire Council, regarding a housing needs survey.	
233	Recreation Ground: Tony Jones does not have the time to carry out the weekly	TJ & JS
	inspections required by the Insurance company. Tony has offered to help out	
	monthly if required and was thanked by the PC. It has been suggested parents	
	in village are asked to join a rota to inspect the recreation area weekly using a	
	check list that is reported back for actioning by the Parish Council.	
	Cycle track report. Awaiting outcome of Lottery application and pursuing	
	liability responsibility for footpath.	
234	Defibrillator, Tony Jones has kindly agreed to continue to inspect the	ΤJ
	defibrillator at the top of the village and report back to the PC.	

Signed: Agreed and signed off by Parish Council Chairman Date 25th September 2024

Minutes taken by Jenny Sedgwick and issued by Val Lake on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council



235	Government recommended Web site domain.	JS
	Val Lake and Jenny Sedgwick have completed the training offered by the	
	government on the topic of a gov.uk domain. A guide from the training has	
	been downloaded and will be shared fellow councillors. A further discussion will	
	take place about the domain and the costs when councillors have read the	
	guide.	
236	Neighbourhood renewal plan. There is awareness that an update is required	DC
	and is being considered.	
237	Business items brought forward: Good research submitted from Val Lake. C2C	VL
	is set to be a National Trail in 2025. If it is agreed a bridge over the A19 is to be	
	constructed it would not be completed by 2025 deadline. A temporary	
	diversion will be put in place via the nearest A19 bridge at the Black Swan. It is	
	planned to divert to the Black Swan. Bernie McLinden, Project Manager for the	
	scheme will keep PC updated and is happy to attend a Parish Council Meeting if	
	asked.	
238	New Business Items: None	
239	Planning Applications: None	
240	Correspondence and Meetings: Thanks to Tim Roy for the update on the	DC
	potholes.	
	Councillors would appreciate everything being circulating from the clerk.	
241	Finance:	DC &
	Bank account reconciliation and review of expenditure:	НW
	Received and approved.	
	YLCA Training invoice, 22/8/24 for Jenny Sedgwick Cost £26.30.	
	VAT reclaimed 07/08/24 and paid into bank 13/8/24 £810.79	
	To approve payments of accounts falling due: K. Henderson, documentation	
	specifying works/hours as requested by (DC) is still outstanding.	
	A copy of the minutes, dated 31st July 2024, was signed and dated as true so	
	there is evidence for bank that Val Lake and Jenny Sedgwick have been voted as	
	Parish Council bank account signatories.	
242	North Yorkshire Councillor's report: David Hugill has been given new title as	
	Climate Change Champion, a general discussion about solar, wind farms, Wi-Fi	
	and fibre.	
243	Chairman's closing remarks:	
	All thanked for attending.	
244	Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 25 th September 2024 7pm.	
246	The Meeting Closed at: 8.45pm	

Signed: Agreed and signed off by Parish Council Chairman Date 25th September 2024

Minutes taken by Jenny Sedgwick and issued by Val Lake on behalf of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council